
From: @reimagine-europa.eu> 
Sent: jeudi 26 septembre 2019 10:50 
To: SANTE DG 
Subject: FW: Science and Society - European Parliament - PERSONAL INVITATION 

Categories: A voir avec Anne 

From: 
Sent: 22 September 2019 14:26 
To: anne.bucher@ec.europa.eu 
Subject: Science and Society - European Parliament - PERSONAL INVITATION 

Dear Ms Director General, 
Dear Madam Bucher, 

As briefly anticipated during our meeting before the summer, and as anticipated by the Science Advice 
Mechanism Unit (DG RTD), we are delighted to invite you to join us on the 8th of October 2019 (12:00-
15:00) for the Brussels Science-in-Society-Salon. For this edition, we will explore the importance of 
evidence in policy making and the impact of new technologies on society. 

Hosted by Professor Maria da Graça Carvalho MEP, the event will be structured as a high-level salon to 
allow for real debate and discussion. Commissioner Carlos Moedas will open the discussion with inputs 
from  and of the European Commission’s Group of Chief 
Scientific Advisors . 

Following the success of the first edition - and upon popular request - we will take this opportunity to 
present the Report on Genome Editing in Agriculture – Impact on Society. A topic, as you very well know, 
that has created a lot of concerns as well as polarising the public debate. 

Therefore, we feel that it is important to continue a real conversation bringing together some of the 
leading scientists, with policy makers, representatives of industry and SMEs, NGOs and other key actors 
to openly discuss the opportunities and challenges of these new technologies. 

We hope that you would like to contribute to the conversation with your experience and expertise. 
Seeing that we have to limit the participation to 32 guests we would be grateful if you could let us know if 
you would be interested in joining us. 

Please feel free to contact me or @reimagine-europa.eu) if you need any additional 
information. 

We hope to see you on the 8th of October. 

Best, 
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